From:

To: HAWC Team
Sent: 7/13/2021 6:49:27 PM
Subject:

Dixie Fire, 2 Acres - 0% Butte County

HWY 70, in Oroville, Butte County, NORTH VALLEY. Tier 3
39.8518, -121.3933

7/13/2021, 6:48 PM update from CISM: 2 acre vegetation fire surrounded by retardent and a road.
Fire is burning in steep terrain with heavy timber. Nothing visible on cameras. Per PS crews will
have to hike in or be flown in. Most equipment is staging. PSS andJll £213 are staging. Pss
I o support remotely. No cell coverage in the canyon. ROCK CREEK-POE - 230 KV, BUCKS CREEK
ROCK CREEK CRESTA 230 KV, CARIBOU_ PALERMO 115KV , Bucks Creek 1101 in the area along with the
Cresta Dam. (Twitter)

Electric Transmission Asset : ROCK CREEK-POE-230 KVKV, CRESTA-RIO 0OS0-230 KVKV, BUCKS
CREEK-ROCK CREEK-CRESTA-230 KVKV, CARIBOU-TABLE MTN-230 KVKV, CARIBOU-PALERMO-115 KVKV
Gas Distribution Main Asset : N

Wildfire Danger Rating is R4 (248)
82°, % Humidity, with a wind speed of 10 MPH, out of the S

OIS#:

Lead Agency: USDA Forest Service, CAPNF - Plumas National Forest

PGE-DIXIE-NDCAL-000018753


kurowskikb
Sticky Note
None set by kurowskikb

kurowskikb
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by kurowskikb

kurowskikb
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by kurowskikb


	PGE-DIXIE-NDCAL-000018753



